Transportation I1linois Commerce Commission Regular Open Meeting

1 BEFORE THE

2 | LLI NO S COMVERCE COWM SSI ON

3 TRANSPORTATI ON REGULAR OPEN MEETI NG

4 Thur sday, May 27, 2021

S Chicago, Illinois

6

7 Met pursuant to notice via videoconference

8| at 11:30 a.m at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago,

91 Illinois.

10

11 CARRI E ZALEWSKI , Chai r wonan
(via Chicago Ofice)

12

13 D. ETHAN KI MBREL, Conmi ssi oner
(via Chicago Ofice)

14

15 MARI A S. BOCANEGRA, Conmi ssi oner
(via videoconf erence)

16

17 M CHAEL T. CARRI GAN, Conm ssi oner
(via Springfield Ofice)

18

19

20

21 | BRI DGES COURT REPORTI NG
BY. Stephen Mortensen,
22 | Notary Public
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1 CHAI RMOVAN ZALEWBKI : | am going to do a

2| soundcheck by way of roll call to make sure that we
3| can hear all Conmi ssioners.

4 Conmmi ssi oner Bocanegra?

S COW SSI ONER BOCANEGRA: Good nor ni ng,

6| Chai r man.

7 CHAI R\MOVAN ZALEWSKI : Good nor ni ng.

8 Comm ssi oner Carrigan, down in

9| Springfield?

10 COW SSI ONER CARRI GAN:  Good nor ni ng,

11 | Chai r man.

12 CHAI RMOVAN ZALEWBKI :  Good nor ni ng.

13 Conmi ssi oner Kinbrel ?

14 COW SSI ONER Kl MBREL: Good norni ng, Madam
15| Chair.

16 CHAl RWOMAN ZALEWSKI @ Good nor ni ng.

17 Judge Teague- Ki ngsl ey?

18 THE COURT: Good norni ng, Madam Chai r man.

19 CHAI RWOVAN ZALEWSKI : Good nor ni ng.

20 Under the Qpen Meetings Act and in

21 | accordance with the Governor's executive orders, |

22| call the May 27, 2021, Regular Open Meeting to
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or der.

Bef ore we proceed, for the clarity
of the record, | would ask everyone to state their
nanme before speaking and to speak slowy and
clearly so that the court reporter can capture
everything that is said.

| have already checked that all
four conm ssioners are present; we have a quorum
First wwth our Transportation
Agenda.
There are no edits to the April 29,
2021, Transportation Regul ar Open Meeting M nutes.
Are there any objections to approving the m nutes?
(No verbal response.)
CHAl RA\OMAN ZALEWSKI @ Heari ng none, the
m nut es are approved.
Under our Railroad |tens.
|tem RR-1 concerns a request for
the Illinois State Toll H ghway Authority seeking
authority to reconstruct and wi den two existing
hi ghway bridges crossing Union Pacific railroad

tracks. The inprovenents are part of the
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El gin-O Hare Western Access Project, which seek to
create a new western access to O Hare International
Airport. The order authorizes the inprovenents
described in the petition to be conpleted by
Decenber 31 of 2023. Are there any objections to
approving the order?
(No verbal response.)

CHAI RMOVAN ZALEWBKI :  Heari ng none, the
order is approved.

Itenms RR-1 through RR-12 concern
public safety inprovenent projects at railway
crossings. The orders approve the projects and
approve cost apportionnment. Are there any
obj ections to considering these itens together and
approving the orders?

(No verbal response.)
CHAl RMOVAN ZALEWBKI ;@ Hearing none, the
orders are approved.
Under our Motor Carrier |tens.
|tem MC-1 concerns an application
for a Certificate of Public Conveni ence and

Necessity. The order grants a tenporary
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certificate, finding that the applicant neets the
requi renents. Are there any objections to
approving the order?
(No verbal response.)
CHAl R\MOVAN ZALEWBKI ;@ Hearing none, the
order is approved.
|tem MC-2 concerns an application
for an Qperator's Enploynent Permt. The order
grants the application, finding that the applicant
neets the requirenents. Are there any objections
to approving the order?
(No verbal response.)
CHAI R\MOVAN ZALEWBKI :  Heari ng none, the
order is approved.
|tem MC-3 concerns an application
for renewal of Commercial Vehicle Relocator's
Li censes. The order grants the application,
finding that the applicant neets the requirenents.
Are there any objections to approving the order?
(No verbal response.)
CHAl RAOMAN ZALEWSKI : Heari ng none, the

order is approved.
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Under Col | ateral Recovery Itens.

Itens CR-1 concerns an application
for a Cass E Recovery Permt. Conmm ssion Staff
has revi ewed the application and has no objections
to granting the permt. The order grants the
permt. Are there any objections to approving the
order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIl RWOMAN ZALEWSBKI : Hearing none, the

order is approved. This concludes our

Transportati on Agenda.
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�0001

 01                    BEFORE THE

 02           ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION

 03       TRANSPORTATION REGULAR OPEN MEETING

 04              Thursday, May 27, 2021

 05                Chicago, Illinois

 06  

 07        Met pursuant to notice via videoconference

 08  at 11:30 a.m. at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago,

 09  Illinois.

 10  

 11        CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairwoman

           (via Chicago Office)

 12  

 13        D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner

           (via Chicago Office)

 14  

 15        MARIA S. BOCANEGRA, Commissioner

           (via videoconference)

 16  

 17        MICHAEL T. CARRIGAN, Commissioner

           (via Springfield Office)

 18  

 19  

 20  

 21  BRIDGES COURT REPORTING

     BY: Stephen Mortensen,

 22  Notary Public

�0002

 01         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  I am going to do a

 02  soundcheck by way of roll call to make sure that we

 03  can hear all Commissioners.

 04                  Commissioner Bocanegra?

 05         COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA:  Good morning,

 06  Chairman.

 07         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Good morning.

 08                  Commissioner Carrigan, down in

 09  Springfield?

 10         COMMISSIONER CARRIGAN:  Good morning,

 11  Chairman.

 12         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Good morning.

 13                  Commissioner Kimbrel?

 14         COMMISSIONER KIMBREL:  Good morning, Madam

 15  Chair.

 16         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Good morning.

 17                  Judge Teague-Kingsley?

 18         THE COURT:  Good morning, Madam Chairman.

 19         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Good morning.

 20                  Under the Open Meetings Act and in

 21  accordance with the Governor's executive orders, I

 22  call the May 27, 2021, Regular Open Meeting to

�0003

 01  order.

 02                   Before we proceed, for the clarity

 03  of the record, I would ask everyone to state their

 04  name before speaking and to speak slowly and

 05  clearly so that the court reporter can capture

 06  everything that is said.

 07                  I have already checked that all

 08  four commissioners are present; we have a quorum.

 09                  First with our Transportation

 10  Agenda.

 11                  There are no edits to the April 29,

 12  2021, Transportation Regular Open Meeting Minutes.

 13  Are there any objections to approving the minutes?

 14                  (No verbal response.)

 15         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 16  minutes are approved.

 17                  Under our Railroad Items.

 18                  Item RR-1 concerns a request for

 19  the Illinois State Toll Highway Authority seeking

 20  authority to reconstruct and widen two existing

 21  highway bridges crossing Union Pacific railroad

 22  tracks.  The improvements are part of the

�0004

 01  Elgin-O'Hare Western Access Project, which seek to

 02  create a new western access to O'Hare International

 03  Airport.  The order authorizes the improvements

 04  described in the petition to be completed by

 05  December 31 of 2023.  Are there any objections to

 06  approving the order?

 07                  (No verbal response.)

 08         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 09  order is approved.

 10                   Items RR-1 through RR-12 concern

 11  public safety improvement projects at railway

 12  crossings.  The orders approve the projects and

 13  approve cost apportionment.  Are there any

 14  objections to considering these items together and

 15  approving the orders?

 16                  (No verbal response.)

 17         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 18  orders are approved.

 19                  Under our Motor Carrier Items.

 20                  Item MC-1 concerns an application

 21  for a Certificate of Public Convenience and

 22  Necessity.  The order grants a temporary

�0005

 01  certificate, finding that the applicant meets the

 02  requirements.  Are there any objections to

 03  approving the order?

 04                  (No verbal response.)

 05         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 06  order is approved.

 07                   Item MC-2 concerns an application

 08  for an Operator's Employment Permit.  The order

 09  grants the application, finding that the applicant

 10  meets the requirements.  Are there any objections

 11  to approving the order?

 12                  (No verbal response.)

 13         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 14  order is approved.

 15                   Item MC-3 concerns an application

 16  for renewal of Commercial Vehicle Relocator's

 17  Licenses.  The order grants the application,

 18  finding that the applicant meets the requirements.

 19  Are there any objections to approving the order?

 20                  (No verbal response.)

 21         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 22  order is approved.

�0006

 01                  Under Collateral Recovery Items.

 02                  Items CR-1 concerns an application

 03  for a Class E Recovery Permit.  Commission Staff

 04  has reviewed the application and has no objections

 05  to granting the permit.  The order grants the

 06  permit.  Are there any objections to approving the

 07  order?

 08                  (No verbal response.)

 09         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 10  order is approved.  This concludes our

 11  Transportation Agenda.

 12  

 13  

 14  

 15  

 16  

 17  

 18  

 19  

 20  

 21  

 22  
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order.

Before we proceed, for the clarity
of the record, | would ask everyone to state their
name before speaking and to speak slowly and
clearly so that the court reporter can capture
everything that is said.
| have already checked that all
four commissioners are present; we have a quorum.
First with our Transportation
Agenda.
There are no edits to the April 29,
2021, Transportation Regular Open Meeting Minutes.
Are there any objections to approving the minutes?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:
minutes are approved.
Under our Railroad Items.
Item RR-1 concerns arequest for
the lllinois State Toll Highway Authority seeking
authority to reconstruct and widen two existing
highway bridges crossing Union Pacific railroad
tracks. The improvements are part of the
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CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: | amgoingtodoa
soundcheck by way of roll call to make sure that we
can hear al Commissioners.
Commissioner Bocanegra?
COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA: Good morning,
Chairman.
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Good morning.
Commissioner Carrigan, downin
Springfield?
COMMISSIONER CARRIGAN: Good morning,
Chairman.
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:
Commissioner Kimbrel?
COMMISSIONER KIMBREL: Good morning, Madam
Chair.
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:
Judge Teague-Kingsley?
THE COURT: Good morning, Madam Chairman.
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Good morning.
Under the Open Meetings Act and in
accordance with the Governor's executive orders, |
call the May 27, 2021, Regular Open Meeting to

Good morning.

Good morning.
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Elgin-O'Hare Western Access Project, which seek to

create a new western access to O'Hare International
Airport. The order authorizes the improvements
described in the petition to be completed by
December 31 of 2023. Arethere any objectionsto
approving the order?
(No verbal response.)

CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:
order is approved.

Items RR-1 through RR-12 concern
public safety improvement projects at railway
crossings. The orders approve the projects and
approve cost apportionment. Are there any
objections to considering these items together and
approving the orders?

(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:
orders are approved.
Under our Motor Carrier Items.
Item MC-1 concerns an application
for a Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity. The order grants a temporary

Hearing none, the

Hearing none, the

Bridges Court Reporting
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Page 5
certificate, finding that the applicant meets the

requirements. Are there any objectionsto
approving the order?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
order is approved.
Item M C-2 concerns an application
for an Operator's Employment Permit. The order
grants the application, finding that the applicant
meets the requirements. Are there any objections
to approving the order?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
order is approved.
Item M C-3 concerns an application
for renewal of Commercial Vehicle Relocator's
Licenses. The order grants the application,
finding that the applicant meets the requirements.
Are there any objections to approving the order?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
order is approved.

Page 6
Under Collateral Recovery Items.

Items CR-1 concerns an application
for a Class E Recovery Permit. Commission Staff
has reviewed the application and has no objections
to granting the permit. The order grantsthe
permit. Are there any objectionsto approving the
order?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
order is approved. This concludes our
Transportation Agenda.

Bridges Court Reporting
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